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Please place this email in Docket #202©0001. 

Thanks. 

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to 
Commissioner Art Graham 
Florida Public Service Commission 
bleland@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6024 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

feliceschneider=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Felice Schneider 

<feliceschneider@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :33 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
No More Rate Hikes! 

Once again, Florida utilities are asking to raise their rates because of the cost of dirty fracked 
gas. Not only is the burning of fossil fuels hurting our public health and environment, the 
cost of these fuels is hurting Floridians. We are in a housing crisis and much of that is due to 
the exorbitant costs of energy bills. 

Tampa Electric, Duke Energy Florida and Florida Power & Light continue to report record 
profits and astronomical executive compensation packages. These costs are not being 
absorbed by shareholders, as in the normal course of business, but are being passed on to 
Florida ratepayers. 

The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC), appointed by Governor DeSantis, has 
become a rubber stamp for the continual requests by utilities to raise their rates. Last year 
alone, Tampa Electric received two rate hikes over 30% each for fuel costs, in addition to 
their annual fuel cost recovery hearing. The PSC granted Florida Power & Light the largest 
rate hike in history last year as well. 

Floridians are struggling, with many needing to decide whether to keep the power on or pay 
for other necessities like food, medicine and rent. All of this is because Florida utilities 
continue to double down on expensive fossil fuels, rather than move to clean, renewable 
energy sources. Denying a hike will de-incentivize the continued use of these dirty fuels. 

We're tired of the PSC constantly approving increases to our electric bills. It is outrageous 
that they are about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 2022000 I­
E!) without even holding public hearings with the opportunity for the public to offer in­
person testimony. 

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from record rate hikes this year. 
Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

Felice Schneider 
2381 n 37 avenue 
Hollywood FL, 33021-3647 
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Iris Ro Iii ns 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

tldanos=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Teresa Danos 
<tldanos@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :31 AM 
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
that they are about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 20220001-
EI) without even holding public hearings with the opportunity for the public to offer in­
person testimony. 

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from record rate hikes this year. 
Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

Teresa Danos 
3207 Hidalgo Dr 
Orlando FL, 32812-6650 

I 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

jeanberman=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jean Berman 
<jeanberman@yahoo.com > 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :30 AM 
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
that they are about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 2022000 I -
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

Jean Berman 
262 Northampton N 
West Palm Beach FL, 33417-1755 

I 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

gwolvert=uiuc.edu@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Gary Wolverton 

<gwolvert@uiuc.edu> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :26 AM 
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

Gary Wolverton 
5030 Ventura Court 
Naples FL, 34109-3389 

I 



Iris Rollins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

czed3=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Charlotte Zitis <czed3@aol.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 11:21 AM 
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

Charlotte Zitis 
123 5 Sleepy Hollow Lane 
Rockledge FL, 32955-4689 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

p~martin1 =yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Paul Martin <p_martin1 

@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :20 AM 
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

Paul Martin 
2371 Princeton Rd 
Deland FL, 32724-8453 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

ptay1or1383=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Phyllis Taylor 
< ptaylor1383@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11:19 AM 
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

Phyllis Taylor 
3820 NW 172 Terr 
Miami Gardens FL, 33055-3815 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

ellatepper=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Ella Tepper 
<ellatepper@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11:18 AM 
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

Ella Tepper 
3318 Cambay Avenue 
Orlando FL, 32817-2303 

1 



Iris Ro Iii ns 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

dallask=me.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jerry Kelley <dallask@me.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :16 AM 
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

Jerry Kelley 
14415 Pimberton Dr 
Hudson FL, 34667-8018 

1 



Iris Ro Iii ns 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

mikewagner2=comcast.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Michael Wagner 
<mikewagner2@comcast.net> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :13 AM 
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

Michael Wagner 
2201 SW 98 Terrace 
Davie FL, 33324-4757 

I 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

wmshaffer=bellsouth.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of William Shaffer 

<wmshaffer@bellsouth.net> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :11 AM 
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

William Shaffer 
1338 Wayne Ave 
New Smyrna Beach FL, 32168-2113 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

seankennedy31 =hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Sean Kennedy 
<seankennedy31@hotmail.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :07 AM 
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
El) without even holding public hearings with the opportunity for the public to offer in­
person testimony. 

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from record rate hikes this year. 
Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

Sean Kennedy 
12 Fem St. 
St. Augustine FL, 32084-1240 

I 



Iris Ro Iii ns 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

miatom=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Tom Wilson <miatom@aol.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :06 AM 
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

Tom Wilson 
1856 SW 25th ST 
Miami FL, 33133-2406 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

toggie34=icloud.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Stephen Thorn <toggie34 

@icloud.com> 
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

Stephen Thorn 
34 Huntington Drive 
Pensacola FL, 32506-4118 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

miclinshe=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Michele Sherriton 

<miclinshe@hotmail.com> 
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
that they are about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 2022000 !­
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

Michele Sherriton 
3111 N. Ocean Dr. 
Hollywood FL, 33019-3725 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

davidlandskron=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of David Landskron 

<davidlandskron@hotmail.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :OS AM 
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

David Landskron 
5132 Winged Foot Ln 
Winter Haven FL, 33884-3535 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

drdasher=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Donald Lilly 
<drdasher@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :05 AM 
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
that they are about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 2022000 \­
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

Donald Lilly 
220 Mississippi Woods Lane 
Orlando FL, 32824-8687 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

dariakevin=netzero.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Daria C. Norton 

<dariakevin@netzero.net> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :03 AM 
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

Daria C. Norton 
5590 SW 7th Pl 
Margate FL, 33068-2917 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

emprexl=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Esther Prexl 

<emprexl@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :02 AM 
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

Esther Prexl 
7000 nw 94th terrace 
Tamarac FL, 33321-3041 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

rocket955=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Leo Halm <rocket955 

@hotmail.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :01 AM 
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

Leo Halm 
2210 Vista de! Sol Cir 
Lutz FL, 33558-5482 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

chisaria=att.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Andrea Chisari <chisaria@att.net> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 11 :00 AM 
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

The Florida Public. Service Commission (PSC), appointed by Governor DeSantis, has 
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

Andrea Chisari 
3 195 Keith Lane 
Mims FL, 32754-5679 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

barbaracetrone=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Barbara Cetrone 
<barbaracetrone@aol.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:58 AM 
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

Barbara Cetrone 
4820 Ben Hill Trail 
Lake Wales FL, 33898-5557 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

jorge.morros=att.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jorge Morros 

<jorge.morros@att.net> 
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

Jorge Morros 
2367 NW 161 Avenue 
Pembroke Pines FL, 33028-1242 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

silvermathis=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Richard Mathis 

<silvermathis@gmail.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:57 AM 
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

Richard Mathis 
7324 Rhinebeck Drive 
Port Richey FL, 34668-2573 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

nysteve13=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Stephen Luchs <nysteve13 

@hotmail.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:56 AM 
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

Stephen Luchs 
3490 NW 47th Ave 
Coconut Creek FL, 33063-5905 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

beatriz=3c-innovate.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Beatriz Baldan <beatriz@ 

3c-innovate.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:54 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
No More Rate Hikes! 

Once again, Florida utilities are asking to raise their rates because of the cost of dirty fracked 
gas. Not only is the burning of fossil fuels hurting our public health and environment, but the 
cost of these fuels is also hurting Floridians. We are in a housing crisis and much of that is 
due to the exorbitant costs of energy bills. 

Tampa Electric, Duke Energy Florida, and Florida Power & Light continue to report record 
profits and astronomical executive compensation packages. These costs are not being 
absorbed by shareholders, as in the normal course of business, but are being passed on to 
Florida ratepayers . 

. 
The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC), appointed by Governor DeSantis, has 
become a rubber stamp for the continual requests by utilities to raise their rates. Last year 
alone, Tampa Electric received two rate hikes of over 30% each for fuel costs, in addition to 
their annual fuel cost recovery hearing. The PSC granted Florida Power & Light the largest 
rate hike.in history last year as well. 

Floridians are struggling, with many needing to decide whether to keep the power on or pay 
for other necessities like food, medicine, and rent. All of this is because Florida utilities 
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

Beatriz Baldan 
1430 Brickell Bay Dr 
Miami FL, 33131-3612 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

esrucdesrever=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Mark Grzegorzewski 
<esrucdesrever@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:52 AM 
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

Mark Grzegorzewski 
6845 22nd st n 
St Petersburg FL, 33702-6424 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

pete22roc=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Judith Peter 

< pete22roc@aol.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:51 AM 
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

Judith Peter 
2184 Pellam Blvd 
Port Charlotte FL, 33948-3300 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

sunshine-of-integrity=tampabay.rr.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jan Stautz­
Hamlin <sunshine-of-integrity@tampabay.rr.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:47 AM 
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

Jan Stautz-Hamlin 
1015 Woodruff A venue 
Clearwater FL, 33756-4661 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

kbpovlock=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Karen Povlock 

<kbpovlock@yahoo.com> 
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

Karen Povlock 
11520 villa grand, I 006 
Fort Myers FL, 33913-8091 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

sbhalstead=icloud.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Susan Halstead 
< sbhalstead@icloud.com > 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:45 AM 
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
energy sources. Denying a hike will de-incentivize the continued use of these dirty fuels .. 

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

Susan Halstead 
202 I 9 Tesoro Drive is 
Venice FL, 34293-3281 

1 



Iris Ro Iii ns 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

cmbarg=bellsouth.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Fred Barger 

<cmbarg@bellsouth.net> 
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
for other necessities like food, medicine and rent. All ofthis is because Florida utilities 
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

Fred Barger 
8540 SW 80th Place 
Miami FL, 33143-7004 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

mandy1218=live.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Amanda Padilla <mandy1218 

@live.com> 
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

Amanda Padilla 
4046 Glisson Dr 
Lakeland FL, 33810-190 I 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

ebj33440=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Esther Johnson <ebj33440 

@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:43 AM 
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

Esther Johnson 
508 East Ventura A venue 
Clewiston FL, 33440-3926 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

lmaya226=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Lourdes Maya <lmaya226 

@hotmail.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:40 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
No More Rate Hikes! We already pay too much! 

Once again, Florida utilities are asking to raise their rates because of the cost of dirty fracked 
gas. Not only is the burning of fossil fuels hurting our public health and environment, the 
cost of these fuels is hurting Floridians. We are in a housing crisis and much of that is due to 
the exorbitant costs of energy bills, 

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

Lourdes Maya 
5766 SW 9th Terrace 
Miami FL, 33144-5013 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

jebains=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jeffrey Bains 

<jebains@gmail.com> 
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

Jeffrey Bains 
1721 Myrtle Beach Drive 
The Villages FL, 32159-6210 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

jabuchanan23=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jean Buchanan Andrews 

<jabuchanan23@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:39 AM 
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

Jean Buchanan Andrews 
8427 Canterbury Lake Blvd 
Tampa FL, 33619-6669 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

drossosjon=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jon Drossos 

< drossosjon@yahoo.com > 

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

Jon Drossos 
220 19th Ave. South 
St. Petersburg FL, 33705-2753 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

cjcone=ymail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Cynthia Iannacone 

<cjcone@ymail.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:38 AM 
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

Cynthia Iannacone 
206 NE 15th Ave 
Ft Lauderdale FL, 33301-1726 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Graham, 

janicealderson163=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Janice Janice4024 

<janicealderson 163@gmail.com > 

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

The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC), appointed by Governor Desantis, has 
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

Janice Janice4024 
4024 NE I 0th Ave 
Cape Coral FL, 33909-6245 

1 




